NEVADA COUNCIL FOR THE PREVENTION OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Thursday, July 11, 2013 at 11:00 a.m.

Via Teleconference with Public Access Located at: Office of the Attorney General 5420 Kietzke Lane, Suite 202, Reno, Nevada 89511

> Call-In Number: 1-888-557-8511 Access Code: 4188407

Committee Members Present

Committee Members Present Via Teleconference

Maricar Andrade Suzanne Ramos Barbara Aupperle

Committee Members Absent

Dr. Lubna Ahmad

Public Present

None

Attorney General's Office Staff Present

Kareen Prentice, Domestic Violence Ombudsman (via AGO-Reno) Henna Rasul, Senior Deputy Attorney General, Legal Counsel to NCPDV (via phone) Edie Cartwright, Special Projects (via AGO-Reno) Lisa South, Assistant to the Council (via AGO-Reno)

1. Call to order, roll call of members and establish quorum.

Maricar Andrade called the meeting to order at 11:05 a.m. Lisa South conducted roll call of the members and established quorum.

2. Public comment.

Edie Cartwright is joining the meeting today. Ms. Cartwright is with the AG's Office and does special projects for the office. There was no public comment.

3. Approval of minutes from the April 18, 2013 meeting. (For possible action.)

Maricar Andrade asked for a motion on the meeting minutes for April 18, 2013. Barbara Aupperle made the motion to approve the minutes. Suzanne

Ramos seconded the motion. A vote was taken and the minutes were approved.

4. Review, discussion and possible action regarding campaign to get purple ribbon bumper stickers on law enforcement vehicles. (For possible action.)

Kareen Prentice will reach out to Bob Roshak. with Sheriffs and Chiefs and send out an e-mail to the members on an update. Suzanne Ramos stated that a domestic violence bumper sticker campaign has started up in California again and will look into the campaign for further details and information.

- 5. Review, discussion and possible action regarding Committee goals for 2013. (For possible action.)
 - a. Promote prevention aspect of domestic violence
 - b. Increase media awareness
 - c. Update brochure and website as needed
 - d. Increase recognition of Council
 - 5. a. Promote prevention aspect of domestic violence

Barbara Aupperle gave an update on the Victim Right's Week in Las Vegas. Ms. Aupperle stated about twenty-five more people showed up than RSVP'd and there were about two to three hundred people in attendance at any given time throughout the event. Ms. Aupperle stated that brochures were handed out at the event.

Maricar Andrade stated that the State Bar of Nevada has a domestic violence program for teens in Washoe County High Schools and Middle Schools for the 2013-2014 school year. The program was rolled out to Reno High School in June 2013 and Judge Gardner from family court was the presenter. Suzanne Ramos will reach out to Judge Gardner to find out more about the program as well as any available materials and presentations.

Maricar Andrade stated that on September 17, 2013 there will be a training, called Hanging Out and Hooking Up, at Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Headquarters location from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. The training is free and sponsored by the Nevada Network Against Domestic Violence. Kareen Prentice will reach out to Judy to get the materials for the training and send out to the Council members.

Suzanne Ramos asked a question about training and if the training events and information are on the AG's website. Kareen Prentice stated that she will get with Jennifer Lopez about placing training events and information on the AG's website. Lisa South asked Ms. Ramos if she was talking about a separate training section on the AG's website. Ms. Ramos stated yes to having a separate training section under domestic violence on the AG's website.

5.b. Increase media awareness

Discussion on increasing media awareness. Maricar Andrade discussed personal appearances for General Masto on television and radio. Kareen Prentice stated that General Masto does personal appearances and promotes the Domestic Violence Council and Committee in those appearances. Ms. Prentice stated that press releases are sent out as well as Twitter feeds and Facebook posts to promote the Domestic Violence Council and Committee. Ms. Prentice stated the application for new members is on Facebook. Ms. Prentice stated that the AG's Rural Road Trip is coming up on July 15, 2013 to July 18, 2013 and this includes stops in Lovelock, Winnemucca, Battle Mountain, and Las Vegas. Ms. Prentice stated that she is taking applications and brochures with her on the rural trip to hand out at the various events.

5.c. Update brochure and website as needed

Maricar Andrade touched on the training section on the AG's website, which was discussed in item agenda 5.a. Ms. Andrade stated that the agenda for the upcoming Council meeting on August 1, 2013 has not been posted to the AG's website. Kareen Prentice stated that she is working on the agenda and will get it to Henna Rasul for approval in order to get the agenda posted to the AG's website.

5.d. Increase recognition of Council

Maricar Andrade stated that members are passing out brochures as well as Kareen Prentice handing out applications for new members.

6. Schedule future meetings and agenda items. (For possible action.)

Maricar Andrade stated to add to the agenda the Clark County Fatality Review recommendations to the Council and discuss planning for domestic violence awareness month in October 2013.

Kareen Prentice stated that the AG's Statewide Fatality Review team released its first report in April 2013 and in that report is recommendations from the team to the Council. Ms. Prentice stated that there is one recommendation specific to the Public Information committee. Ms. Prentice stated that she will be bringing copies of the report to the Council meeting on August 1, 2013. Maricar Andrade asked Ms. Prentice if this report has been released to the public. Ms. Prentice stated that there was a press conference and that the press conference received great recognition and feedback from the press

and public. Ms. Andrade stated that she and Barbara Aupperle are on the Clark County Fatality Review team.

Suzanne Ramos asked Kareen Prentice if the Governor's Office has been involved in Domestic Violence Awareness Month. Kareen Prentice stated that she will reach out to the Network to see if the Network wants to reach out or have the AG's Office reach out to the Governor's Office in promoting Domestic Violence Awareness Month in October 2013.

The next meeting will be held on September 19, 2013 at 11:00 a.m.

7. Public comment.

There was no public comment.

8. Adjournment. (For possible action.)

Maricar Andrade asked for a motion to adjourn. Suzanne Ramos made a motion to adjourn. Barbara Aupperle seconded the motion to adjourn. The meeting was adjourned at 11:25 a.m.